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Memo CP-C/229

DATE: April 24, 1997
TO: Distribution
FROM: C. L. Dunford, V.McLane ;

SUBJECT: Charged-particle data compilation responsibility
Re: CP-C/227, CP-A/79

As we said in our previous memo, CP-C/226, the NNDC feels that we should aim toward a
higher level of completeness in the compilation of the data. The NNDC would now like to
modify the current agreement on charged-particle data compilation responsibility. We propose
to take responsibility for all data from the US and Canada.

Regarding the comments to this proposal in Memo CP-A/79 concerning timeliness of the data
compilation: we think that by eliminating the need to get approval from CAJaD before compiling
the data from our area, we will be able to compile the data sooner. We have also made good
contacts with many of the experimental groups in our area, and are able to obtain the data
electrically in many cases.

A center is always free (as has been done at the neutron data centers) to compile data for their
own use at any time.
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